Finance and Facilities Committee M eeting - Agenda

University of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting
December 3, 2014
8:30 a.m.
President’s Boardroom, Millican Hall, 3" floor
Conference call in phone number 800-442-5794, passcode 463796

AGENDA

l. CALL TO ORDER Marcos R. Marchena
Chair of the Finance and Facilities Committee

. ROLL CALL Tracy D. Reedy
Coordinator, Administrative Services
for Administration and Finance Division

. MEETING MINUTES
e Approval of the September 25, 2014, Chair Marchena

and October 22, 2014, Finance and
Facilities Committee meetings minutes

V. NEW BUSINESS Chair Marchena
e 2014-15 UCF Convocation Corporation William F. Merck II
Revised Budget (FFC-1) Vice President for Administration and

Finance and Chief Financial Officer
John C. Pittman

Associate Vice President

for Administration and Finance,
Debt Management

o University Audited Financial William F. Merck 11
Report 2013-14 (INFO-1) Tracy Clark
Associate Vice President
for Administration and Finance
and Controller
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e UCF Investments Quarterly Report
Ended September 30, 2014 (INFO-2)

e UCF Key Financial Ratios (INFO-3)

e University Operating Budget Report
Ended September 30, 2014 (INFO-4)

¢ Direct Support Organizations’ 2014-15
First-Quarter Financial Reports (INFO-5)
— Golden Knights Corporation and
UCF Athletic Association
— UCF Convocation Corporation
— UCF Finance Corporation
— UCF Foundation
— UCF Research Foundation

e UCF Housing Update (INFO-6)

V. OTHER BUSINESS

VI CLOSING COMMENTS
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L]
@l miversity of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilitics Committee Meeting
FFairwinds Alumni Center
September 25, 2014

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Marcos Marchena, chair of the Finance and Facilities Commitiee, called the meeting to
order at 10:49 a.m. Committee members Weston Bayes, Alex Martins, and Reid Oetjen were
present. Committee member John Sprouls attended via teleconference. Chair Olga Calvet and
Trustees Clarence Brown, Richard Crotty, Ray Gilley, and Beverly Seay were present.

NEW BUSINESS

Golden Knights Corporation East Side Club and Athletic Leadership Center Debt (FFC-1)
William ¥, Merck 11, Vice President for Administration and Finance and Chief Financial Officer,
and Brad Stricklin, Senior Associate Athletics Director and Chief Financial Officer, presented a
plan to issue debt up to $8 million through the Golden Knights Corporation via a 15-year bank
loan. The loan will be used to construct a premium seating and club lounge on the east side of the
football stadium bowl and an Athletic Leadership Center adjacent to the football stadium on the
east side. Stricklin updated the committee on the funding already received and how the financing
of the projects has been adjusted accordingly. Merck alerted the committee that the Board of
Governors resolution presented to them stated the debt would be issued through the UCF
Adhletics Association. However, the debt will be issued through the Golden Knights Corporation.
The committee unanimously approved the debt issuance with that correction noted.

IFlorida Advanced Manufacturing Resecarch Center (FFC-2)

Merck and M.J. Soileau, Vice President for Rescarch & Commercialization, requested approval
for UCF participation in a center in Osceola County for advanced manufacturing research.
Osceola County owns and is seiling aside a 165-acre parcel of property to foster the growth of an
advanced manufacturing industry cluster, The county is committing $61 million to the project.
UCF is committing $10 million in contract and grant indirect cost funds in support of research
operalions. The research and development building will be operated by UCK for 40 years with
the ownership transferred thereafier. A non-profit consortium will foster development of the
industry center for the promotion of cooperative research and development by UCF, industry.,
and government partners, with UCF, FHTCC, and the county represented on the board of the
consortium. The committee unanimously approved UCE's involvement in this project.
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Refinancin
Update (INFO-1 )

John C. Pittman, Associate Vice President for Administration and Finance, Debt Management,
updated the committee on the UCF Convocation Corporation Series 2005A Certilicates of
Participation refinancing that was approved at the August 5, 2014, Finance and Facilities Committee
meeting. The UCFCC aceepted a proposal from SunTrust Bank consisting of a 20-year bank loan
with an interest rate of 3.8 percent, resulting in $7.2 million in savings over the life of the refinancing
and a 5.96 percent net present value savings.

OTHER BUSINESS
Merck provided the committee with an update on the hotel currently being considered for the UCK
property at the corner of Alafaya Trail and University Boulevard.

Chair Marchena adjourned the Finance and Facilities Committee meeting at 11:24 am.

Respectfully submitted: A A ,_Q-(C-?_f “W\U.Lﬁ. . 1~ (& 14

Willmm I, Merck 11 Date
Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer
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Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilitics Committec Meeting
President’s Boardroom, Millican Hall, 3" floor

October 22, 2014
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Marcos Marchena, chair of the Finance and Facilities Committee, called the meeting to
order at 8:32 a.m. Committee members Weston Bayes and Reid Oetjen were present. Commitiee
member Robert Garvy attended by teleconference.

MINUTES APPROVAL
The minutes of the August 5, 2014, Finance and Facilities Commillee meeting were approved as
submitted.

NEW BUSINESS

Review of Debt Guidelines (IFIFC-1)

William F. Merck I, Vice President for Administration and Finance and Chiefl Financial Officer,
and John C. Pittman, Associate Vice President for Administration and Finance, Debt
Management, explained that after the Board of Governors adopted its revised Debt Management
Guidelines in 2010, some types of debt issuances are excluded from requiring the board’s
approval. However, the university's guidelines currently have no exclusions and require all new
issuances of debt to be approved by the board. In order to make the issuance of smaller debt
items more efficient, the university guidelines have been amended to allow some of the types of
debt currently excluded from requiring approval by the Board of Governors to be excluded from
requiring approval by the Board of Trustees under certain conditions. The amendments do not
alter existing Board of Governors’ policy. The committee unanimously approved the revised
debt guidelines, but it asked for an annual report to check on the status of the debt issuances now
allowed because of the permitted exclusions.

Revisions to UCF Investment Policy (FFC-2)

UCKs investment policy has cash balances divided into four pools ranging from extremely low
risk cash and cash equivalents in Pool I to a combination of longer maturity bonds and equity
investments in Pools [, 111, and IV, In order to increase portfolio diversilication and provide
increased flexibility to manage the duration and yield curve exposures and relative value, the
university’s investment consultant recommended changes to the authorized investment
guidelines in Operating Pool 11 and Operating Pool [11. The committee unanimously approved
the revisions, but it asked for a report in six months to check on the status of the investments

following these changes.
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UCF Investments Quarterly Report Ended June 30, 2014 (INFO-1)
Tracy Clark, Associate Vice President for Administration and Finance and Controller, reviewed
the investments quarterly update as of June 30, 2014.

University Operating Budget Report Quarter Ended June 30, 2014 (INFO-2)
Clark presented the University Operating Budget Report ended June 30, 2014, as an information
item.

[irect Support Organizations” 2013-14 Fourth-Quarter Financial Reports (INFO-3)
Merck and Pittman reported that the direct support organizations” 2013-14 fourth-quarter
financial reports ended June 30, 2014, were provided as information items.

Energy and Sustainability Report (INIFO-4)

Lee Kernek, Associate Vice President for Administration and Finance, introduced Curtis Wade,
Director of Sustainability and Energy Management, who gave a presentation on energy use and
sustainability efforts on campus.

UCF Foundation Financial Report Presentation (INFO-5)

Robert J. Holmes Jr., Vice President for Alumni Relations and Development and CEO for the
UCF Foundation, Inc., and Bert Francis, Associate Vice President and Chief Financial Officer,
presented the UCF Foundation’s history, operating results, and budget.

Chair Marchena adjourned the Finance and Facilities Committee meeting at 10:18 a.m.

Respectfully submitied: /L,\_b M Mﬁ ] -8 1y

William F. Merck 11 Date
Vice President [or Administration and Finance
and Chiefl Financial Officer
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ITEM: FFC-1
University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilitics Committee

SUBJECT: 2014-15 UCF Convocation Corporation Amended Budget

DATE: December 3, 2014

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval of the amended 2014-15 operating budget for the UCF Convaocation Corporation.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Florida Board of Governors requires the local boards of trustees for the state universitics
to approve the operating budgets of the universities’ direct support organizations.

The UCF Convocation Corporation has amended its 2014-15 operating budget previously
approved by the Board of Trustees.

Supporting documentation: Amended UCFCC 2014-15 budget (Attachment A)
Original approved UCFCC 2014-15 budget
{Attachment B}

Preparcd by: John C. Pittman, Associate Vice President for Debt Management,
Administration and Finance

Submitted by: William F. Merck 11, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chiel Financial Officer
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SUBJECT:

DATE:

Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting - Items

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

University Audited Financial Report 2013-14

December 3, 2014

ITEM:

INFO-1

For information only.
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The management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) provides an overview of the financial position and activities of

the University for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements
and notes thereto. The MD&A and financial statements and notes thereto are the responsibility of University
management. The MD&A contains financial activity of the University for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, and
June 30, 2013,

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 35, the University’s financial report includes three basic financial statements: the
statement of net position; the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position; and the statement of cash
flows. The financial statements and notes thereto encompass the University and its component units.  These

component units include:

#  Blended Component Units
s UCF Finance Corporation

*  University of Central Florida College of Medicine Self-Insurance Program

W

Discretely Presented Component Units
*  University of Central Florida Foundation, Inc.

*  University of Central Florida Research Foundation, Inc.
®  UCF Athleties Association, Inc.

¢ UCF Convocation Corporation

¢  Golden Knights Corporation

s  Central Florida Clinical Practice Organization, Inc.

Information regarding these component units, including summaries of the blended and discretely presented
component units’ separately issued financial statements, is presented in the notes to the financial statements. This
MD&A focuses on the University, excluding the discretely presented component units. MD&A information for the
discretely presented component units is included in their separately issued audit reports.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The University's assets totaled $1.5 billion at June 30, 2014. This balance reflects a $44.1 million or 3 percent increase
as compared to June 30, 2013, resulting from an increase in investments. Deferred outflows of resources at June 30,
2014, totaled $11.2 million and decreased slightly from prior year by $0.4 million. Liabilities increased by $2.6 million
or 0.7 percent totaling $381.4 million at June 30, 2014, as compared to $378.8 million at June 30, 2013, As a result,
the University’s net position increased by $41.1 million, resulting in a year-end balance of $1.1 billion.

The University’s operating revenues totaled $443.8 million for the 2013-14 fiscal year, representing a 1.9 percent
increase over the 2012-13 fiscal year. Operating expenses totaled $821.7 million for the 2013-14 fiscal year,
representing an increase of 6.0 percent over the 2012-13 fiscal year due mainly to an increase in compensation and

employee benefits.

Net position represents the residual interest in the University’s assets and deferred outflows of resources after
deducting liabilities. The University’s comparative total net position by category for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2014, and June 30, 2013, is shown in the following graph:

11
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Net Position
(In Thousands)

LAy
o

‘The following chart provides a graphical presentation of Univef&lﬁ'{:qugﬁ'ﬁy category for the 2013-14 fiscal year:
Total Revenues
;_ : b

THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

The statement of net position reflects the assets, deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities of the University, using
the accrual basis of accounting, and it presents the financial position of the University at a specified time. Assets plus
deferred outflows of resources less liabilities equals net position, which is one indicator of the University’s current
financial condition. The changes in net position that occur over time indicate improvement or deterioration in the

University’s financial condition.
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The following summarizes the University’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and net position at June
30

Condensed Statement of Net Position at June 30

(In Thousands)
2014 2013

Assets
Current Assels ] 521,440 % 468,619
Capital Assets, Net 857,163 869,179
Other Noncurrent Assets 113,710 110,416
Total Assets 1,492,313 1,448,214
Deferred Qutflows of Resources 11,219 11.583
Liabilities
Current Liabililies T7;657 79,606
Noncurrent Liabilities 303,814 298,160
Total Liabilities 381,371 378,766
Net Position
Met Investment in Capital Assets 657,653 681,399
Restricted 154,660 126,620
Unrestricted 309,948 273,012
Total Net Position $§ 1422,161 § 1,081,031

Total assets as of June 30, 2014, increased by $44.1 million or 3.0 percent. Current assets increased $52.8 million
primarily due to an increase in investments of §54.0 million including unrealized gains of $11.0 million. Deferred
outflows of resources consist of accumulated decreases in fair value of hedging derivatives related to an interest rate
swap agreement used to manage the risk of rising interest rates on variable rate-based debt. Total liabilities remained

consistent with prior year,

THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position presents the University’s revenue and expense
activity, categorized as operating and nonoperating. Revenues and expenses are recognized when earned or incurred,

regardless of when cash is received or paid.

13
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The following summarizes the University’s activity for the 2013-14 and 2012-13 fiscal years:

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the Fiscal Years

(In Thousands)
2013-14 2012413

Operating Revenues 3 443779 & 435,463
Less, Operating Expenses 821,707 775,254
Operating Loss (377,928) (339,791)
Met Nonoperating Revenues 395,778 4 318,630
Income (Loss) Before Other Revenues,

Expenses, Gains, or Losses (21,181)

Other Revenues

Net Increase (Decrease) In Net Position

Met Position, Beginning of Year
Net Position, End of Year

Operating Revenues

GASBE Statement No. 35 categorizes revenues as il
result from exchange transactions where each of the Pk

equal or similar value.

The following summarizes the ope
2013-14 and 2012-13 fiscal years:

Total Operating"Revenues

14

2013-14 201213
$ 266,310 % 262,226
108,029 114,019
64,561 53,704
4,889 5514
t 443779 % 435,463
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The following chart presents the University’s operating revenues for the 2013-14 and 2012-13 fiscal years:

Operating Revenues
(In Thousands)

rActs

'."|ri'!|Ii.ll:|_:ll

increased $10.8 million or 20.2 percent. The increase mﬁqlug pE anf}’ tu an increase in housing and utilities revenue.

Operating Expenses ' \ 3_

Expenses are categorized as opcrﬂﬂng or nonoperating. E ¢ majority of the University’s expenses are operating
expenses as defined by GASB Sjigemmt N m@éS§ ves financial reporting entities the choice of reporting
operating expenses in the funetional or tﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂl Cclassifications. The University has chosen to report the expenses in
their natural classification on the statel‘ﬁﬁ;;_pf revenues, expenses, and changes in net position and has displayed the

functional classification in the notes to firia"&'&y]r statements.
33 i

The following summarizes the openi.ﬁt__ig expe?l;es by natural classifications for the 2013-14 and 2012-13 fiscal years:

Operating Expenses
For the Fiscal Years
(In Thousands)
2013-14 201213

Compensation and Employee Benefits % 489990 § 458,332
Services and Supplies 163,275 155,454
Utilities and Communications 23,281 21,664
Scholarships, Fellowships, and Waivers 84,331 83,615
Depreciation 60,850 56,189
Total Operating Expenses 3 BZﬁITﬂ? 3 T?51254

15
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The following chart presents the University's operating expenses for the 2013-14 and 2012-13 fiscal years:

Operating Expenses
(In Thousands)

Lnlities and Communications =

Lt r]h_-ﬂ-h.:hli ek, and A\

Operating expenses totaled $821.7 million for the -14 _ Tﬁiﬁ"if#rcsents a4 $46.5 million or 6.0 percent
increase over the 2012-13 fiscal year. The increase il‘if‘i::bmpe____ ‘and employee benefits of $31.7 million or 6.9
percent was primarily due to increases in salaries of $1 h"}:@ﬁ%m health care and retirement contributions of $11.8

million, and postemployment bcncﬁ_;g}_yﬁﬁ compensated a expenses of §4.2 million.

%
Wi

Nonoperating Revenues and %;fl?ensu :‘ =,
Certain revenue sources that theJ:iI iversi ﬁ%’graﬁhmvlde funding for operations, including State noncapital

appropriations, Federal and State stu { :'.ﬂimancial aid, certain gifts and prants, and investment income are defined by
GASB as nonoperating. ﬁﬂﬁhﬁgggﬁ:@&?nsea include capital financing costs and other costs related to capital
assets. The fo&]owmg'sumnnrizislﬁﬁﬂni\?&ﬂy’s nonoperating revenues and expenses for the 2013-14 and 2012-13

fiscal years:

16
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Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
For the Fiscal Years

(In Thousands)
201314 2012-13
State Noncapital Appropriations 3 273554 5 195,589
Federal and State Student Financial Aid 137,019 135,539
Investment Income 21,861 10,142
Other Nonoperating Revenues 10,486 9,413
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets (263) (489)
Interest on Capital Asset-Related Debt (7.,648) (8,402)
Other Nonoperating Expenses (39.231)¢ (23,162)

Net Monoperating Revenues 318,630

The following summarizes the University’s other revefil

fiscal years: el

201314 201213

3 21,514 § 8,410

1,766 1,882
s maw s oz

million increase compared to the 2012-13 fiscal year due primarily to an increase in State capital appropriations.

THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The statement of cash flows provides information about the University’s financial results by reporting the major
sources and uses of cash and cash equivalents. This statement will assist in evaluating the University’s ability to
generate net cash flows, its ability to meet its financial obligations as they come due, and its need for external
financing. Cash flows from operating activities show the net cash used by the operating activities of the University,
Cash flows from capital financing activities include all plant funds and related long-term debt activities. Cash Aows
from investing activities show the net source and use of cash related to purchasing or selling investments, and carning

17
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income on those investments. Cash flows from noncapital financing activities include those activities not covered in

other sections.
The following summarizes cash flows for the 2013-14 and 2012-13 fiscal years:

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Years
(In Thousands)

2013-14 2012-13

Cash Provided (Used) by:

Operating Activities $ (271,785)
MNoncapital Financing Activities 320,040
Capital and Related Financing Activities (70,537)
Investing Activities (29,364)
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (51,646)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 108,056
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 56,410
Cash and cash equivalents decreased $1.5 million. Cash used Byg@figFting activities increased by $29.7 million
compared to fiscal year 2012-13 due primarily to@,$26.1 million YGkgase in cash payments to employees for

.0'Million), payments to suppliers for goods and services ($188.2
arships and fellowships ($84.3 million), and purchase or construction of

18
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CAPITAL ASSETS, CAPITAL EXPENSES AND COMMITMENTS,
AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

CAPITAL ASSETS

At June 30, 2014, the University had $1.5 billion in capital assets, less accumulated depreciation of $627.6 million, for
net capital assets of $857.2 million. Depreciation charges for the current fiscal year totaled $60.8 million.  The
following table summarizes the University’s capital assets net of accumulated depreciation at June 30:

Capital Assets, Net at June 30
{In Thousands)

2013

Land $ 24,822

Construction in Progress 55945
Buildings 677,064
Infrastructure and Other Improvements 34,094
Furniture and Equipment 47 414
Library Resources 3,300

Leasehold Improvements 5675

Waorks of Art and Historical Treasures 865

Capital Assets, Net 3 889,179
Additional information about the University’s capital d§8 sented i otes to financial statements.
CAPITAL EXPENSES AND COMMITME
Major capital expenses through Jung@0, 20 145 inciffed on the following projects completed during the year:
Academic Villages 11, ClassroopiiBuilding 1 kifg, Garage VII.  The University’s major construction

Amount
{In Thousands)

5 12,972
(9,296)

Balance Committed $ 3,676

Additional information aboufthe University’s construction commitments is presented in the notes to financial

statements.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

As of June 30, 2014, the University had $207.9 million in outstanding capital improvement debt payable, bonds
payable, and installment purchases payable, representing a decrease of $9.6 million or 4.4 percent from the prior fiscal

vear,
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The following table summarizes the outstanding long-term debt by type for the fiscal years ended June 30:

Long-Term Debt at June 30
(In Thousands)
2014 2013
Capital Improvement Debt $ 151541 & 158,975
Bonds Payable 55,380 56,620
Installment Purchases Payable 950 1,900
Total $ 207871 § 217,495
-

Additional information about the University’s long-term debt is presented in the noggg 6 financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS THAT WILL AFFECT THE EUTURE

‘The University’s economic condition is closely tied to that of the State of F et adopted by the Florida
Legislature for the 2014-15 fiscal year provided a 7 percent increase to gliding $100 million in new
recurring performance-based funding. The University of Cer illion of this new
performance-based funding in addition to $14.1 million of recugdng ere reclassified to performance-based

In addition to State funding, the University relies ofiig BVEHiug 6 maintain open access to and a high
quality of its academic programs. For the 2013-14 fiscgly pss tuitioirand fee revenue increased by 1.8 percent.
Enrollment remained constant with a student.count of appfoximately 59,700, The University continues to invest in

Questions concerning information @iy A or other required supplemental information, and financial

statements and notes the 8t for additional financial information should be addressed to Tracy Clark,
CIPA, Associate Vigd

; gnd Controller, University of Central Florida, 12424 Research Parkway,
Suite 300, {)rln do, T’
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A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2014
University Component
Units
ASSETS
Current Assels:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 41025997 §  20,097.589
Resfricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,980,631 15,408,054
Investments 388,718,126 2,681,739
Accounts Receivable, Met 7193815

Loans and Motes Receivable, Net
Due from State

Due from Component Units

Due from University

Inventories

Other Current Assets

1,990,524

Total Current Assets

781,493
8,062 960

560,424

55,786,074

MNoncurrent Assels:

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 22622928
Restricied Investments 179,861,010
Loans and Noles Receivable, Met 6,493,213
Depreciable Capital Assels, MNet 256,820,684
Nondepreciable Capital Assels 34,335,846 54 660,402
Due from Component Units 9,938,866 -
Other Noncurrent Assels 593,724 4,795,899
970,872,924 525,254,136
$ 1402313111 § 581,040,210
SOURCES
e of Hedging

$ 11.219,057 & -
§ 14879511 S 5,529,313
7826827 .
11,866,487 -
6,748,137 -
Due to Compone 8062 960 T81.493
Due to University - 1,226,700
Unearned Revenue 14,211,216 9,336,880
Other Current Liabilities 304,640 8,764,304

Long-Term Liabilities - Current Portion:
Capital Improvement Debl Payable 8,280,000 -
Bonds Payable 1,295,000 -
Certificates of Participation Payable - 6,170,000
Loans and Notes Payable - 3,031,117
Installment Purchase Payable 950,000 -
Compensated Absences Payable 3031768 95,137
Total Current Liabilities 77,556,546 34,955,034
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014
University Component
Units
LIABILITIES (Continued)
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Capital Improvement Debt Payable 3 5 -
Bonds Payable -
Certificates of Participation Payable 250,315,650
Loans and Notes Payable 38,584,056
Compensated Absences Payable 724810
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable B
Unearned Revenues 1,786,855
Due to University - 9,938,666
Interest Rate Swap 11,219,057 1 -
Other Noncurrent Liabilities ,793,332 87,938
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 3,814,325 301,437,975
Total Liabilities 381,370,871 § 336,393,009
NET POSITION
Met Investment in Capital Assets 553,436 13,460,911
Restricted for Nenexpendable:
Endowment - 118,093,792
Restricted for Expendable:
Debt Service 1,421,981 -
Loans 3,803,291 -
Capital Projects 113,377,629 -
Other 35,056,951 95,314,821
Unrestricted 309,948,009 185,777,577
TOTAL NET POSITION ‘E= 1,122 161,287 § 244647201

The acco

tements are an integral part of this statement.
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

University

Component
Units

REVENUES
Operating Revenues:
Student Tuition and Fees, Net of Scholarship
Allowances of $104,138 585 (Pledged for Capital $ 266,310,129
Improvement Debt: $14,126,908 for Student
Health, and $11,702 471 for Parking)
Federal Grants and Contracts
State and Local Grants and Contracls
Nongovernmental Grants and Contracts
Sales and Services of Auxiliary Enterprises, Net
(Pledged for Capital Improvement Debt: $1,675,257
for Bookstore, 328,226,624 for Housing,
and $6,013,053 for Parking)
Gifts and Donalions
Interest on Loans and Notes Receivable
Other Operating Revenues
{Pledged for Capital Improvement Debt: $394 205 for

105,144

12,353 587

Housing and $995,305 for Parking) 4,784,220 124,548,346
Total Operating Revenues 443,778,559 136,901,833
EXPENSES
Operating Expensas:
Compensation and Employee Benefits 489,989,986 14,247 516
Services and Supplies 163,275,412 81,171,871
Utilities and Communications 23,260,801 -
Schelarships, Fellowships, afd W 84,331,278 -
Depreciation : 60,649,674 10,464,481
821,707,151 105,883 868
(377.927.592) 31,018,065
273,554,411 -
137.019,306 -
21,860,571 756,945
10,486,509 11,759,044
(263,474) (52,033)
(7,648,203) (12,579,596)
(39,231,427) (10,323,017)
Net Nonoperating Rey@hues (Expenses) 395,777,693 (10,438,657)
Income Before Other Revenues, Expenses,

Gains, or Losses 17,850,101 20,579,408
State Capital Appropriations 21,514,232 -
Capital Grants, Contracts, Donations, and Fees 1,766,420 s
Additions o Permanant Endowments - 2,508,174
Increase in Net Position 41,130,753 23,088,582
Met Position, Beginning of Year 1,081,030,544 221,558,619
Met Position, End of Year $ 1122161297 § 244647201

The accompanying notes to financial stalemenls are an integral part of this stalement.
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

University

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Student Tuition and Fees, Mel § 284657171
Grants and Contracts 106,028,565
Sales and Services of Auxiliary Enterprises 67,012 968
Interest on Loans and Motes Receivable 104,140
Payments to Employees {471,596,205)
Paymenis to Suppliers for Goods and Services (188,343,018)
Paymenis to Students for Scholarships and Fellowships (B4,331,278)
Collection on Loans to Students 792,315

Loans Issued to Students (557,138)
Other Operating Receipts 4,763,088
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 301,469,394

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIV

State Noncapital Appropriations 273,554 411

Federal and State Student Financial Aid 136,842,658

Federal Direct Loan Program Receipts 246,168,149

Federal Direct Loan Program Disbursements (246,168,149)
Met Change in Funds Held for Others 2,495,500

Other Monoperating Disbursements (16.418.183)
Met Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Act 05/ s 306,474,386

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITA CING ACTIVITIES

State Capital Appropriations.< 23,649,584

Capital Granis, Conlracts ana 5 1,050,058

Capital Subsidies and Tfansfe " {4,050,1286)
Other Receipts for Capital'Big 3 299,404

Purchase or Conslruclion o " (63,000,948)
Principal Paid oniCap (9,350,000)
Interest Pajdion CapitaliDeb (7.921.435)
Net Cagh Used by Capital and atl Financing Activities (59.323,462)
CASH FLOWS

Proceeds from Sales and 705,205,140

Purchase of Invastme (748,774,883)
Investment Income 6,402,375

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (37,167,368}
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,485,838)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 56,410,306

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year § 54,924,468
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

University

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS

TO NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operaling Loss $ (377,927,592)
Adjustiments to Reconcile Operating Loss

to Met Cash Used by Operating Activities:

Depreciation Expense 50,649,674

Change in Assets and Liabilities:
Receivables, Met (2,687,037)
Inventories 475,020
Other Assets (1,139,700)
Accounts Payable 2,533,267
Salaries and Wages Payable 2275177
Deposits Payable (145,956)
Compensated Absences Payable W 3,432,844
Unearned Revenue 1,944,159
Other Liabilities (3,764,250)
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 12,685,000

NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVIT $  (301,460,394)

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCAS!
CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Unrealized gains on invesimenls were recognii i dition to investment

income on the statement of re : anges in net position, but

are not cash transactions for the ] \flows. $ 15,191,263

Losses from the dispo z =cognized on the statement of
revenues, expenses, ahd tha 1 [‘are not cash transactions for
the statement of cash flows b (263,474)

other agencies were recognized on the
|changes in net position, but are not cash
$ (5,379,522)
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity. The University is a separate public instrumentality that is part of the State university system
of public universities, which is under the general direction and control of the Florida Board of Governors. The
University is directly governed by a Board of Trustees (Trustees) consisting of thirteen members. The Governor
appoints six citizen members and the Board of Governors appoints five citizen members. These members are
confirmed by the Florida Senate and serve staggered terms of five years. The chair of the faculty senate and the
president of the student body of the University are also members. The Board of Goyernors establishes the

powers and duties of the Trustees. The Trustees are responsible for setting poliés  for the University, which

Al flecounting Standards
ngieandards, Sections 2100 and 2600.
These criteria were used to evaluate potential component unigg]

accountable and other organizations for which the nature and sigfiifiéAhce of their relationship with the primary
government are such that exclusion would caus primary goveriiment’s financial statements to be misleading,
Based on the application of these criteria, the Urij¥i 5 it of the State of Florida, and its
financial balances and activities are reported in theiSta mpreliensive Annual Financial Report by discrete

presentation.

Blended Component Units. heapplicatidfilof the criteria for determining component units, the UCE

Finance Corporation (Corpof

Program (Program) are inclidé _ orting entity as blended component units, and they are
therefore reported as if they arSpazu0; iversity? The Corporation’s purpose is to receive, hold, invest, and
administer properygiiditosnake SXguditures to or for the benefit of the University. The Program’s purpose is

units, the following direct-support organizations (as provided for in Section 1004.28, Florida Statutes, and Board
of Governors Repulation 9.011) and the Central Florida Clinical Practice Organization, Inc. (an affiliated
organization) are included within the University reporting entity as discretely presented component units. These
legally separate, not-for-profit corporations are organized and operated to assist the University to achieve
excellence by providing supplemental resources from private gifts and bequests, and valuable education support
services. The Statute authorizes these organizations to receive, hold, invest, and administer property and to make
expenditures to or for the benefit of the University. These organizations and their purposes are explained as

follows:
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014

» University of Central Florida Foundation, Inc. (“the Foundation”), is a not-for-profit Florida Corporation
whaose principal function is to provide charitable and educational aid to the University. During the year
ended June 30, 2014, the Foundation paid $5,920,207 for scholarships and institutional support to the
University.

¥ University of Central Florida Research Foundation, Inc., was organized to promote and encourage, as well
as assist in, the research activities of the University’s faculty, staff, and students.

W

UCF Athletics Association, Inc., was organized to promote intercollegiate athletics to benefit the University
and surrounding communitics, s

# UCF Convocation Corporation was created o finance and construct ag€onvocation center, and to manage
the Towers student housing and its related retail space on the north side'@Fe

» Central Florida Clinical Practice Organization, Inc., is angiffiliated organizat6fiflsomponent unit of the
University and was formed for the purpose of supporfi the medical educaudi
faculty within the College of Medicine.

An annual audit of each organization’s financial statem&tiyis gonducted by independent certified public

Additional information on the University’s dis@etely presented €@mponent units, including copies of audit
reports, is available by contacting the Univegst NfEociate Vicc' Pigsident for Finance and Controller,
Condensed financial statements for the UniverSity getely Presented component units are shown in a

subsequent note.

The National Association ] _ ss Officers (NACUBO) also provides the University
with recommendations prescribegingae senerally accepted accounting principles promulgated by
GASB and the Fipangial A& i Standards Board (FASB). GASB allows public universities various reporting

options. The L Ebted to'tepurt as an entity engaged in only business-type activities. This election

requires thefad B3l basis OF accounting and entitywide reporting including the following

s Statement of Net Position

e Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
¢ Statement of Cash Flows
®  MNotes to Financial Statements
# Other Required Supplementary Information
Basis of Accounting. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues, expenses, and related assets, deferred

outflows of resources and liabilities, are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements,

Specifically, it relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. The
17
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014

University’s financial statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities
resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Revenues,
expenses, gains, losses, assets, deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities resulting from nonexchange activities
are generally recognized when all applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements, are met. The
University follows GASB standards of accounting and financial reporting.

The University’s blended and discretely presented component units use the econopiig resources measurement

focus and accrual basis of accounting whereby revenues are recognized when ¢ fned and expenses are recognized

administration, operation, and maintenance of capital assets amedg ation on capital assets. Nonoperating

revenues include State noncapital appropriations, Federal and Stat@§fadent financial aid, investment income (net

of unrealized gains or losses on investments), arddige 5 ital'g@hstruction projects. Interest on capital

The statement of net position is presented in a class| § istinguish between current and noncurrent
assets and liabilities. When both ind unresteigted resources are available to fund certain programs, the
University’s policy is to apply ( \to such programs, followed by the use of the

party makipgp? [& dent. The University applied “The Alternate Method” as prescribed in
NACUBO ; 5 to determine the reported net tuition scholarship allowances. Under this
method, the Universi ‘these amounts by allocating the cash payments to students, excluding payments

The statement of cash flOWE is presented using the direct method in compliance with GASB Statement
No. 9, Reparting Cash Fiows of Proprictary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities That Use Proprictary

Fand Accomnting,

Cash and Cash Equivalents — University. Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and cash in

demand accounts, money market funds, and investments with original maturities of three months or less. The
University cash deposits are held in banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. Al such deposits are
insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, or collateralized with securities held in Florida’s
multiple financial institution collateral pool required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. The University also holds
$38,817,004 in money market funds and short-term investments. The money market funds and investments are

permissible under the current investment policy; the primary portion of these investments are held in Rule 2a-7
18
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014

mutual funds and securities rated AAA (or its equivalent) by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating
Organization (NRSRO). The Corporation, a blended component unit, holds $5,919,393 in money market funds.
The money market funds are uninsured but collateralized by securities held by the financial institutions not in the
name of the Corporation. Cash and cash equivalents that are externally restricted to make debt service payments,
maintain sinking or reserve funds, or to purchase or construct capital or other restricied assets are classified as

restricted.

Component Unit Cash in Total
Bank

The University of Central Florida

Foundation, Inc. 5 9,631,653 $ 16,360,579
The University of Central Florida

Research Foundation, Inc. . 5212764
The UCF Athletics Association, Inc. - 2,593, 441
The UCF Convocation Corporation 10,054,831 24,307 809
The Golden Knights Corporation 3,031,485 9,127,502
The Central Florida Clinical

Practice Organization, Inc. J 526,476

Total Component Units $ 13086316 § 58128571
I'he University holds certain ¢ _ln distretely presented component units. Cash held for
University of Central Flori ‘otintati SUEF Convocation Corporation, and Golden Knights

Corporation was $2,699,789,

len Ki 1 These component units follow the
f6x managing v:mcht risks. Money market funds are uninsured and

institution, not in the Corporations’ names. The money market funds
] high-quality, dollar-denominated short-term debt sccurities.  Short-term
guaranteed inve! §ire investment vehicles that guarantee a return on principal invested in the
account over the life ot the@iivestment. For the year ended June 30, 2014, the Corporations had benefit-
responsive investment eofiffacts with an insurance company that maintains the funds in guaranteed interest
accounts. The accounts are credited with earnings on the underlying investments and are subject to withdrawals.
The contracts are included in the financial statements at fair value as reported to the Corporations by the
insurance company. Fair value represents contributions made under the contract plus camings less plan
withdrawals. There are no reserves against fair values for credit risk of the contract issuer or otherwise. For
2014, the average yield and crediting interest rates were 5.0 percent for the Convocation Corporation and 5.0
percent for the Golden Knights Corporation, based on maturities through June 30, 2015, and June 30, 2014,
respectively. These assets are segregated and subject to withdrawal by the authorized trustee. The puaranteed
investment contracts were purchased by the corporations to invest the unused proceeds received from the

issuance of debit.
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Pursuant to Section 218.415(16), Florida Statutes, the Corporations’ investments in securities must
provide sufficient liquidity to pay obligations as they come due.

Credit Risk:  Credit risk is the risk that an issuet or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The University’s investment policy limits fixed income exposure to investment grade assets and
provides credit quality guidelines applicable to the investment objective.  The investment policies provide
information on asset classes, target allocations, and ranges of acceptable investmey

gategories.

Custodial Credit Risk: Custodial credit risk s the risk that, in the event offie failure of the counterparty, the

corporations will not be able to recover the value of its investmen ral securities that are in the

demand deposits, money
accounts into interest-
2014, approximately

not collateralized.

University of Centra

Foundatigh had di

repurchase agreement. The balance in the repurchase account as of June 30, 2014, was $1,203,995. This
amount is not included in the deposit amount uninsured by FIIIC.

# UCF Athletics Association, Inc. — The Association does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit
risk although all demand deposits with banks are federally insured up to FDIC limits.  As of June 30,
2014, 52,829,312 of the Association’s bank balance was exposed to custodial credit risk as uninsured and
uncollateralized.

Capital Assets. University capital assets consist of land; construction in progress; buildings, infrastructure and
other improvements; furniture and equipment; library resources; leasehold inprovements; works of art and

historical treasures; and computer software and other capital assets. These assets are capitalized and recorded at
20
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014

cost at the date of acquisition or at estimated fair value at the date received in the case of gifts and purchases of
State surplus property. Additions, improvements, and other outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an
asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. The University
has a capitalization threshold of $4 million for intangible assets, which includes computer software, and $53,000 for
tangible personal property. New buildings and improvements have a $100,000 capitalization threshold.
Diepreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

#  Buildings — 20 to 50 years

Infrastructure and Other Improvements — 12 to 50 years

Furniture and Equipment — 5 to 10 years

Library Resources — 10 years

A S A

Leasehold Improvements — the lesser of the remainin term, or the es useful life of the

improvement

v

Works of Arts and Historical Treasures- 5 to 15 years

v

Other Capital Assets — 5 to 10 years

INVESTMENTS

Section 1011.42(3), Florida
of Administration (SB

“T'reasury; obligations of Péderal agencies and instrumentalities; securities of, or interests in, certain open-end or
closed-end management type investment companies; Securities and Exchange Commission registered money
market funds with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency; and other
investments approved by the University’s Board of Trustees as authorized by law. Investments set aside to make
debt service payments, maintain sinking or reserve funds, or to purchase or construct capital assets are classified

as restricted.
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JumNE 30, 2014

The University’s investments at June 30, 2014, are reported at fair value, as follows:

Investment Type Amount
External Investment Pools:

State Treasury Special Purpose Investment Account $ 272,979,393

SBA Florida PRIME 1.437

SBA Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund 20
SBA Debt Service Accounts 1,402,443
Certificates of Deposit A 245306
U.S. Government and Federally-Guaranteed Obligations 49,516,070
Federal Agency Obligations 23,017,776
Bonds and Notes 55,908,991
Mutual Funds - Equities 66,542,835

Mutual Funds - Bonds

Total University Investments

Investments held by the Universitys component units at Ju eported at fair value, as follows:

Investment Type

Mutual Funds - Equities 5 101,031,459

Mutual Funds - Bonds 49 523 926
Hedge Funds 19,419 888
Private Equity Funds e 91,052
Real Estate Investment Trusts - RE 70,160
Real Assets < 7,862,562
Exchanged Traded Funds - 1,403,211
Equity Securities 2,749,425 301,065 3,140,491
Total Componght L % 1 82088712 % 454 047 3 182,542,749

The University rd
ount (SPIA) investment pool, representing ownership of a share of the pool, not
the underlying securiti ¢ SPIA carried a credit rating of A+f by Standard & Poaor’s, had an effective duration
of 2.57 years, and had a fair value factor of 1.0074 at June 30, 2014. The University relies on policies developed
by the State Treasury for managing interest rate risk or credit risk for this investment pool. Disclosures for the

Special Purpose Inv

State Treasury investment pool are included in the notes to financial statements of the State’s Comprehensive

Annual Financial Report.

Gt o L e e e )

The University reported investments totaling 31,402,443 at June 30, 2014, in the SBA Debt Service Accounts.
These investments are used to make debt service payments on bonds issued by the State Board of Education for
the benefit of the University. The University’s investments consist of United States Treasury securities with

maturity dates of six months or less, and they are reported at fair value. The University relies on policies
22
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014

developed by the SBA for managing interest rate risk or credit risk for these accounts. Disclosures for the Debt
Service Accounts are included in the notes to financial statements of the State’s Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report.

Other Investments

The University and its discretely presented component units invested in various debt and equity securities, money
market funds, mutual funds, and certificates of deposit. The following risks apply to the University’s and its
discretely presented component units’ investments other than external investmengfools:

Interest Rate Rivk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates dversely affect the fair value of an

Investment Type estments Maturities (In Years)
1i-5 More

Than &

.S, Government and

Federally-Guaranteed Obligations $ 49§ $ 355383680 § 3,109,859
Federal Agency Obligations 01 5,867,194 16,790,238
Bonds and Noles 41,811,220 11,589 665
Mutual Funds - Bonds 5,009,081 3,566,122
Total University $ 688335855 § 35055884
Investment Type Investments Maturities (In Years)

Value Less 1-5 More
Than 1 Than 5

$ 49523926 § 5886703 § 40,037140 § 3600083
$ 49523926 $ 5886703 § 40037140 § 3,600,083

Credit Risk:  Credit
obligations. Obligations of the United States government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the United States

CfHe risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its

government are not considered to have credit risk and do not require disclosure of credit quality.  The
University’s investment policy limits fixed income exposure to investment grade assets and provides credit quality
guidelines applicable to the investment objective. The University’s component units’ investment policies provide
information on asset classes, target allocations, and ranges of acceptable investment categories. The following
schedule represents the ratings at June 30, 2014, of the University’s and its component units” debt instruments
using Moody’s and Standard and Poor’s, nationally recognized rating agencies:
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University Debt Investments Quality Ratings

Investment Type Fair AAA AA A Less Than A

Value or Not Rated
Federal Agency Obligations ~ § 23,017,776 § 23,017,776 § - 9% - 8 -
Bonds and Notes 55,908,901 19,454 641 10,587,882 24817273 1,249,195
Mutual Funds - Bonds 8,708,788 - 1,124,519 -

Total University $ BTHISH55 § 42472417 § 11,712,401 § 1,249,195

Component Units' Debt Investments Quality

Invesiment Type Fair Less Than
Value A

Mutual Funds - Bonds $ 49523926 3§ 588670388 26 $ 8684478
Total Component Units § 49523926 § 50886708 “§ 8,853855 § 6,684,476
- &% ——___———

Comentration of Credit Risk:  Concentration of feditrisk i iski@floss attributed to the magnitude of the

University’s or its component units’ investment§il

8ipttential of a single sccurity, single sector of

rtionate or significant impact on the portfolio. The

investment policies require diversification sufficieREy

University’s policy states that nofimore thal tof the investment portfolio’s assets shall be invested in
sccuritics on any one iss ; |6 ‘corporate bond issuer shall exceed 5 percent of the

portfolio. Guidelines for i

RECEIVABLES

Amount
Grants and Contracts % 21,991,426
Student Tuition and Fees 16,502,597
Other 7,240,040
Total Accounts Receivable, Net 5 45,734,063

Loans and Notes Receivable Loans and notes receivable represent all amounis owed on promissory notes

from debtors, including student loans made under the Federal Perkins Loan Program and other loan programs.
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Allowance for Doubtful Receivables. Allowances for doubtful accounts and loans and notes receivable are

reported based on management’s best estimate as of fiscal year-end considering type, age, collection history, and

other factors considered appropriate. Accounts receivable and loans and notes receivable are reported net of
allowances of $1,667,000 and $789,231 respectively, at June 30, 2014

DUE FROM STATE

This amount consists of $33,547 994 of Public Education Capital Outlay, Capital Improvement Fee Trust Fund,

or other allocations due from the State to the University for construction of Uniydesi

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, is shown bBgleiv:

Description Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
Nondepreciable Capital Assels:
Land $ 24821953 3 - % 24,821,959
Works of Art and Historical Treasures - 218,000
Conslruction in Progress 69,233,237 9,295,857
Total Nondepreciable Capital Assets fEE2 § 69233237 § 34,335,846
Depreciable Capital Assets:
Buildings = $ 91815711 % - § 1058841620
Infrastructure and Other Improvements: 451,154 . 54,565,457
Furniture and Equipment . 18,567,987 12,204 670 195,083,858
Library Resources 2,225,557 - 115,169,682
Leasehold Imprwemenb: 174,619 - 17,256,901
255,556 - 1,665,856
- - 7,850,435
Total Depreciable G 1,361,782,035 100,856,444 12,204,670 1,450,433,808
Less, Accum
ildi 302,596 641 33,534,159 - 336,130,800
20,020,427 2,259 224 - 22,279,651
141,306,902 18,135,301 6,831,776 152,610,427
89,643,995 4,923,400 - 04,567,395
LilE 11,406,954 1,869,335 - 13,276,299
Works of Art and Historiaal Treas 763,059 128,255 - 691,314
Computer Software and Capital Assets 7,850,435 . - 7,850,435
Total Accumulated Depreciation 573,588,423 60,849 674 6,831,776 627,606,321
Total Depraciable Capital Assets, Net $ 708193612 § 40006770 $ 53720804 § B22827.488
= —— R e
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UNEARNED REVENUE

Unearned revenue includes grant and contract prepayments, auxiliary prepayments, and student tuition and fees
received prior to fiscal year-end related to subsequent accounting periods. As of June 30, 2014, the University
reported the following amounts as unearned revenue:

Description

Grant and Confract Prepayments
Auxiliary Prepayments
Student Tuition and Fees

Total Unearned Revenue

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

connection with its $60 million bond issuance to manage the'ti§lho ffiSiNg interest rates on its variable rate-based

debt. Deferred outflow of resources includes the effect of def@ifing accumulated decreases in fair value of a
hedging derivative related to this interest rate EWa[iiay Bonds Payable section of Note 8 below

includes a complete discussion of the swap agreefy
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liabilities of the Univegg) rar (% Hinclude capital improvement debt payable, bonds payable,
installment purchases payabl ' 1 abs ayable, and other postemployment benefits payable.

Description Additions Reductions Ending Current
Balance Portion

$ 7433920 $ 151,540,727 $ 8,280,000

1,240,000 55,380,000 1,295,000

- 950,000 950,000 850,000

6,540,098 3.207,254 43,310,977 3,031,768

14,095,000 1,410,000 48,177,000 -

Interest Rate Swap 11,583,087 - 364,030 11,219,057 ot

Other Noncurrent Liabi 6,853,332 . 60,000 6,793,332 -

Total Long-Term Liabilities

$ 311,301,199 § 20 008 $ 146565204 $ 317,371,093 § 13556768
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Capital Improvement Debt Payable. The University had the following capital improvement debt payable
outstanding at June 30, 2014:
Type and Series Amount Amount Interest Maturity
of Original Outstanding Rates Date
Debt (1) {Percent) To
Student Housing Debl:
2002 - Housing § 14055000 & 2021
2007A - Housing 38,780,000 2030
201 2A - Housing 66,640,000 2042
Total Student Housing Debt 119,475,000
Bookstore Debl:
1997 207
Student Health Center Debt:
2004A, 42-50 2024
Parking Garage Debt:
20044 - Parking Garage V 35-42 2024
20104 - Parking Garage W 4.0 2016

45-62 2029
30-50 2022
30-50 2032

20108 - Parking Garage VI
2011A - Parking Garage
2012A - Parking Garage

Total Parking Garage Debt
Total Capital Improvement Deb
Mote: (1)  Amount outsta

The University has pledged a porhio ntal revenues, bookstore revenues, parking and
transportation fees acility fees based on credit hours to repay §183,360,000 in capital
improvement Florida Board of Governors on behalf of the University. Proceeds
from the ghuct student housing, a bookstore, student health facilities, and
student park are payable solely from housing revenues, bookstore revenues, parking
revenues, and sty hd they are payable through 2042, The University has committed to

principal and interest remii
totaled $13,993,904, Durifig the 2013-14 fiscal year, operating revenues generated from housing revenues,
bookstore revenues, parking revenues, and student health fees toraled $28,701,629, $1,675,257, $18,710,830, and

§14,126,908, respectively.
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Annual requirements to amortize all capital improvement debt outstanding as of June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total

2015 $ 5,280,000 § 6534437 F 14814437
2016 8,610,000 6,209,420 14,819,420
2017 8,435,000 5832471 14,267 471
2018 8,520,000 5430,116 13,950,116
2019 8,355,000 26 13,358,526
2020-24 40,405,000 59,394,853
2025-29 33,130,000 43,581,398
2030-34 15,230,000 20,127,700
2035-39 10,315,000 13,004,719

2040-42 7,800,681
Subtotal " 00K 216,129,321
Plus: Net Bond Discounts and Premiums 2,835,727
Total 151,640, 86,524,321 _$ 218,065,048
t units, the UCEF Finance Corporation
(Corporation), issued $60 million in bonds tg ¢ the constiighipn of the Burnett Biomedical Sciences
Building, part of the University’s medical school. ngs Bindirect cost revenues received by the
secugedby a letter of credit issued by a local bank
not to exceed $60 million. The bon te bonds with a synthetic interest rate of 4.49 percent

of property located in Orang&Gounty JloAdaSwheresipproximately 198,000 square feet of classroom, laboratory,
and administrative office fhier with related infrastructure was constructed. The facilities are used solely

hd are operated and managed by the University. The University and the

20 the outstanding bonds as of June 30, 2014, are as follows:

I Bonds Payable
Fiscal Year Principal Interest Interest Met Cash

Ending June 30 Rate Swap Flows

2015 $ 1285000 % 2423428 3§ 60918 3 3,779,346
2018 1,355,000 2,366,759 59,493 3,781,252
2017 1,415,000 2,307 484 58,003 3,780,467
2018 1,490,000 2,245,544 56,448 3,791,820
2019 1,555,000 2,180,342 54,807 3,790,149
2020-24 8,845,000 9,814,491 246,708 19,008,199
2025-29 11,245,000 7,665,437 192,687 19,103,124
2030-34 14,160,000 4,961,289 124,712 19,246,001
2035-38 13,920,000 1,557 855 39,160 15,517,015
Total § 55380000 % 35522609 % 802934 § 91,795543
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The Corporation entered into an interest rate swap agreement in connection with its $60 million variable-rate
bond issuance as a means to lower its borrowing costs when compared with fixed-rate bonds at the time of their
issuance in June 2007. The Corporation utilizes such derivatives to manage the risk of rising interest rates on its
variable interest rate-based debt. The counterparty to the interest rate swap agreement is a regional bank. Credit
loss from counterparty nonperformance is not anticipated.  Under the interest rate swap agreement, the
Corporation pays the counterparty a fixed payment of 4.38 percent and receives a variable payment based on the
une 30, 2014). The variable-
:-uratiou was not exposed o
value of $11,219,057, which is
deferred outflow reflects the

Securities Industry and Financial Market Association swap index (0.04 percent at J
rate coupons of the bonds are reset weekly by auction. As of June 30, 2014, thy

reported in deferred outflows of resources on the statement of net pa ifior. “This

settlement amount the Corporation would have to pay on June 30,2014, to Gafigel the interest rate swap

interest rate swap agreement be fully

collateralized by a letter of credit if the counterparty’s credit quality falls below AA/Aa. As of June 30, 2014,

ompensated Absences Pay :
leave (vacation) and sick witiintto.Board §F Governors regulations, University regulations, anl
bargaining agreements. Leave Sy
employee’s unpaid (u

based on actual payouts over the last three years calculated as a percentage of those years” total compensated

absences liability,

Other Postemployment Benefits Payable, The University follows GASB Statement No. 45, Awonnting and

Financial Reparting by Enployers for Postenployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, for certain postemployment healthcare
benefits administered by the State Group Health Insurance Program.

Plan Description. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, all employees who retire from
the University are eligible to participate in the State Group Health Insurance Progeam, an agent multiple-
employer, defined-benefit plan (Plan). The University subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing
them to patticipate in the Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for both active
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and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because, on an actuarial basis, their
current and future claims are expected to result in higher costs to the Plan on average than those of active
employees. Retirees are required to enroll in the Federal Medicare program for their primary coverage as soon as
they are eligible. A stand-alone report is not issued and the Plan information is not included in the report of a
public employee retirement system or another entity.

Funding Policy. Plan benefits are pursuant to the provisions of Section 112,0801, Florida Statutes, and benefits and
contributions can be amended by the Florida Legislature. The University has lm ance-funded or established a
g or the net OPER abligation,

funding methadology for the annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cp;
and the Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the 2013-14 fiscal 1 2 retirees received
postemployment healthcare benefits. The University provided requi tor 'I';J;h: of $1,410,000 toward the
annual OPEB cost, comprised of benefit payments made on behalf gfiretirees for ¢ Aimbexpenses (net of
reinsurance), administrative expenses, and reinsurance premiu

represents 0.8 percent of covered payroll,

GASB Statement No. 45, The ARC represents aileirel id on an ongoing basis is projected to
cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfildcd9eiliasal liabilitlegbver a period not to exceed 30 years,

Amount

$ 8,637,000

4,733,000
535,000

— e

' 13,905,000
Mgt OPEB Obligation 1,420,000
| Annual Required Contribution (1,230,000)

Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 14,085,000
ontriblition Toward the OPEB Cost (1,410,000)

Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 12,885,000
Met OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 35,492,000
MNet OPEB Obligation, End of Year $ 48,177,000
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The University’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the net

OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2014, and for the two preceding fiscal years were as follows:

Fiscal Year Annual Percentage of  Met OPEB
OFPEB Cost Annual Obligation

OPEB Cost

Contributed

2011-12 $ 11,469,000 ;

201213 11,519,000 16.1% 4

201314 14,095,000 10.0%.4807
Frended Statns and Frnding Progrers. As of July 1, 2013, the most rec e, the actuarial accrued
liability for benefits was $141,984,000, and the actuarial value aiynfunded actuarial
accrued liability of $141,984,000, and a funded ratio of 0 p LCeInt. s coeted payroll (annual payroll of active
participating employees) was $305,107,256 for the 2013-14 yearnd the ratio of the unfunded actuarial

acerued liability to the covered payroll was 46.5 percent.

rted amounts and assumptions

about the probability of occurrence of events far I e, L g8 include assumptions about future

employment and termination, mortality, and healthgare costt unts determined regarding the funded
status of the plan and the annual requifé e employer are subject to continual revision as actual
results are compared with past exfp stimates are made about the future. The Schedule of
Funding Progress, presente quired sypplementary formation following the notes to financial statements,

“the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or

decreasing over time relative to ti@a@iitari lities for benefits,

Astwarial Methor ns of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the
substantive » the employer and participating members, and include the types of
benefits proyid ach valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the
employer and pakt . The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are
designed to reduc rort-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the acruarial value of

assets, consistent with*th@lghg term perspective of the calculations.

The University’s OPEB actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013, used the entry-age cost actuarial method to estimate
the actuarial accrued liability as of June 30, 2014, and the University’s 2013-14 fiscal year ARC. This method was
selected because it is the same method used for the valuation of the Florida Retirement System. Because the
OPEB liability is currently unfunded, the actuarial assumptions included a 4 percent rate of return on invested
assets. ‘The actuarial assumptions also included a payroll growth rate of 4 percent per year and an inflation rate of
3 percent. Initial healtheare cost trend rates were 7.4 percent, 7 percent, and 8.2 percent for the first three years,
respectively, for all retirees in the Preferred Provider Option (PPO) Plan, and 3.9 percent, 7.8 percent, and 8.3
percent for the first three years for all retirees in the Health Maintenance Organization (HMO) Plan. The PPO
and HMO healthcare trend rates both grade down to an ultimate rate of 5 percent over 70 years. The unfunded

3l
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actuarial accrued liability is being amortized over 30 years using the level percentage of projected payroll on an
open basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2014, was 23 years.

Interest Rate Swap. As described previously in the Bonds Payable paragraph above, the Corporation entered
into an interest rate swap agreement in connection with its $60 million bond issuance. As of June 30, 2014, this
interest rate swap apreement had a negative fair value of $11,219,057.

Other Noncurrent Liabilities. Other noncurrent liabilities consist mainly of the liability for the Federal Capital

agreement. Under the Perkins Loan program, the University receives Fedegdli@apital contributions that must be
returned to the Federal Government if the program has excess cash or (@ PniyeEsity ceases to participate in the

residential housing towers, two adjacent parking facilities, Wfithcertain sdifounding commercial retail space. Also
du:lng thc 2005-06 fiscal }car the UCF fnmncauun Qfpesdlicn issued two additional certficates of

The UCF Convocation Corporation extinguished i€, & of Ragticipation long-term debt obligations by the

issuance of a new Certificate of Participation debt i}

# On May 29, 2014, the U ration issued a $58,645,000 Refunding Certificate of
Participation, Series 2014 e certificatéowill mature on October 1, 2034, and bears interest at
fixed rate of 3.61 pergel $58,482,785 from the Refunding Certificate plus an
additional SI 236,784 from dSericg 2004 A ccon uitvere used to purclmsc $59,719,568 of ULS. Treasury State

gonriries, i'hcsc securities were placed in an irrevocable trust with an escrow
t service payments on the Series 20047 tax-exempt certificates, which
scts and the liability for the defeased certificates are not included in the

Hg{.‘ﬂt Loy I}

defeased theé ge

statemepf & ition. .k efringuished the defeased certificates on October 1, 2014, At June 30,
2014, fi€utstanding balan§@lof the defeased debt was §58,290,000. As a result of the refunding, the UCE
Convocalign Urpomtmn _--rl ed its capital improvement debt service requirement by $9,893,750 over the
next 20 years conomic gain of $6,944,510.

The outstanding balife@o (A8 remaining certificates at June 30, 2014, was $212,430,000 before an unamaortized
premium of $3,050,586.

During the 2006-07 fiscal year, certificates of participation were issued by the Golden Knights Corporation for
the construction of a football stadium on the campus of the University. The outstanding balance of these
certificates at June 30, 2014, was $40,600,000 before an unamortized premium of $405,064. The certificates are
secured by a pledge from the UCF Athletic Association, Inc., of gross ticket revenues, Association rent,

conference distributions, and sponsorship revenue,

The University entered into support agreements with the UCF Convocation Corporation and the Golden Knights

Corporation such that it will fund certain deficiencies that may arise in the event either corporation is unable to
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make the minimum payments on the bonds. The University is obligated only to the extent it has legally available

revenues to cover the unpaid amounts.

In addition, the University has entered into various support agreements with UCF Convocation Corporation
whereby, in the event of certain deficiencies for debt service coverage requirements or reserve account shortfalls,
the University agrees to transfer funds to cover any such deficiencies. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014,
transfers from the University totaled $2,500,000.

Also, in fiscal year 2014, the UCF Convocation Corporation met requiremmg its necessary to release certain

restricted funds held by the Convoeation Corporation’s trustee. The Convogglioh Corporation’s governing board
{ ¥ rporation’s governing
thes L niversity were §1,902,774 for

made the decision to remit these funds back to the University. Transfei§il
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. s

Loans and Notes Payable — Component Units. egfity of Central Florida
Foundation, Inc., signed renewal annuity notes payable with ty Trusts for which
the Foundation is named as irrevocable beneficiary. As of'Jilig 30, 20 di#fc outstanding principal balance of the
notes payable was §1,968,352, and annuity obligations were $50 1e notes mature in October 2017,

During the 2004-05, the University of Central ., entered into two notes of 510,400,000
and $2,800,000, respectively, with banks for land The $10400,000 note was refinanced
during the 2008-09 fiscal year. The notes are sect ase revenues,  The combined outstanding

balances of the notes payable at June 3 0, and the notes mature on April 1, 2029, and
April 1, 2015. i

During the 2007-08 fiscal y e G Kni Atporation entered into a loan agreement with a bank for
§16,700,000, The proceed !
2006B Taxable certificates o

rEinSTErtd in the namié of th

rtificates of participation are held in trust and have been
§pledgee. The note is payable from and secured by a lien upon and pledge of

During the 200 niversity of Central Florida Foundation, Inc., entered into a loan agreement
with a bank for 319 ’
note is secured by B lease revenue, The outstanding balance for both the taxable and tax exempt

portions was $16,960,00080d the loan matures on October 1, 2025.

The University of Central Florida Foundation, Inc., entered into a $2,450,000 line of credit with a credit union for
construction of the Alumni Center. As of June 30, 2014, the outstanding principal balance of the line of credit
was 3323425,

RETIREMENT PROGRAMS

Florida Retirement System. Essentially all regular employees of the University are eligible to enroll as members of
the State-administered Florida Retirement System (FRS). Provisions relating to the FRS are established by
Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and
Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 605, Florida Administrative Code; wherein eligibility, contributions,
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and benefits are defined and described in detail. The FRS is a single retirement system administered by the
Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, and it consists of two cost-sharing,
multiple-employer retirement plans and other nonintegrated programs. These include a defined-benefit pension
plan (Plan), with a Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP), and a defined-contribution plan, referred to as
the FRS Investment Plan (Tnvestment Plan).

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at six years of creditable service and employees enrolled

in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at cight years of creditable service. All ve members, enrolled prior 1o

July 1, 2011, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age 0 years of service, except for
members classified as special risk who are eligible for normal retirement b age 55 or at any age after 25

are eligible for normal

retirement benefits at age 63 or any time after 33 years of creditabl fog embers classified as
special risk who are eligible for normal retirement benefits at a of service.
Members of both Plans may include up to four years of ered ditable service. The
Plan also includes an early retirement provision; however, a bep@fit reduction for each year a member
retires before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provideddetirement, disability, death benefits, and

annual cost-of-living adjustments,

retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthl pavmeéiits,while continuing employment with an
FRS employer. An employee may pattigips QR 612 period not to exceed 60 months after electing to

3 3 4 i .
As provided in Section 121,450 tatutesfeligible’ RS members may elect to participate in the

Investment Plan in liew of the FR] ed-benefit plan. University employees already participating in the State

University System/OpuonaliRen B rogram or DROP are not eligible to participate in this program.
Employer an fined by law, but the ultimate benefit depends in part on the
performang The Investment Plan is funded by employer and employee contributions that
are based on  and membershIp class (Regular Class, Senior Management Service Class, etc.). Contributions
are directed to indvid ceounts, and the individual members allocate contributions and account

balances among varioUsapped¥ed investment choices. Employees in the Investment Plan vest at one year of

service.
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The State of Florida establishes contribution rates for participating employers and employees. Contribution rates
during the 2013-14 fiscal year were as follows:

Class Percent of Gross Salary
Employee Employer
(A)

Florida Retirement System, Regular 6.95
Florida Retirement System, Senior Management Service 18.31
Florida Retirement System, Special Risk 19.06

Deferred Retirement Option Pragram - Applicable to

Members from All of the Above Classes 12.84

Florida Retirement System, Reemployed Retiree (B)
Notes: (A) Employer rates include 1.20 percent faf the postémployment health insurance
subsidy. Also, employer rates, ather than fer.DROP participants, include 0.03

The University’s liability for p litnited to thépayment of the required contribution at the rates and
frequencies established by 1 olls of the Uhliversity. The University’s contributions including
employee contributions for 2012, June 30, 2013, and June 30, 2014, totaled

There were the Investment Plan during the 2013-14 fiscal year. The University’s
contributiong g ludi el ebntributions to the Investment Plan totaled $3,114,368, which was equal to the
required contribiitis 3-14 fiscal year.

on the FRS, which includes its financial statements, required supplementary information, actuarial report, and
other relevant information is available from the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of

Retirement.

State University System Optional Retirement Program. Section 121.33, Florida Statutes, provides for an

Optional Retirement Program (Program) for eligible university instructors and administrators. The Program is
designed to aid State universities in recruiting employees by offering more portability to employees not expected
to remain in FRS for eipght or more years.

The Program is a defined-contribution plan, which provides full and immediate vesting of all contributions
submitted to the participating companies on behalf of the participant. Employees in eligible positions can make
35
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an irrevocable election to participate in the Progeam rather than the FRS, and they can purchase retirement and
death benefits through contracts provided by certain insurance carriers. The employing university contributes, on
behalf of the participant, 7.34 percent of the participant’s salary, which includes 2.19 percent for unfunded
actuarial liabilities for the FRS defincd-benefit plan and a small amount used to cover administrative costs.
Employees contribute 3 percent of the employee’s salary. Additionally, the employee may contribute by payroll
deduction an amount not to exceed the percentage contributed by the University to the participant’s annuity
account. The contributions are invested in the company or companies selected by the participant to create a fund

for the purchase of annuities at retirement.

@ Uiniversity’s contributions 1o the

There were 2,178 University participants during the 2013-14 fiscal year, “Th
“the2013-14 fiscal year.

Balance
Committed

Project Description
to Date

1127283 § 567,013
1,471,891 205,206

Optical Material's Lab
Ulility Plant Chiller Replacement

Campus Repaving Project 415,650 117 640
Library Renovations 716,523 531,238
Other Projects (1) 4,564,540 2,254 BBG

Total $ 0295887 $ 3675783

Mote: (1) ividuz 1l 1 nee commited of less than $1 million at June

leased asseiy@ T s@tc not reported on the University’s statement of net position.
tdled as expenses when paid or incurred. Outstanding commitments resulting
from these leasé'@ g gofttingent upon future appropriations. Future minimum lease commitments for

as follows:

iggal Year Ending June 30 Amount
2015 ¥ 11,555815
2018 11,356,291
2017 10,865,203
2018 10,481,259
2019 9,954,983
2020-24 8,998 171
2025-29 8,775,203
2030-34 10,172 865
2035-37 6,865,790
Total Minimum Payments Required $ 89,025,580

36
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The University of Central Florida Foundation, Inc. receives rents and reimbursement for certain operating
expenses from the University for various buildings owned by the Foundation and occupied by the University.
The Foundation and University are also parties to a long-term 99-year ground lease for use of the land at Lake
Nona for the Health Sciences Campus. Rents and reimbursements paid by the University for the year ended June
30, 2014 were 59,566,693,

The University has also entered into lease and rental agreements with the UCF Convocation Corporation for use

of the Convocation Center, parking garages, and various retail spaces surroundi arena. Rents paid to the

UCF Convocation Corporation for the year ended June 30, 2014, totaled 54,5

RISK MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

The University is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefg of, damage destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries 1o employees; and natural disaster 01,7 2(2), Florida
Statutes, the University participates in State self-insurance prg ‘property and
casualty, workers’ compensation, general liability, flect autcig ederal Civil Rights liability, and

_ ar property losses the State retained the first
$2 million per oceurrenee for all perils except named windstorm afi@iflood. The State retained the first $2 million
d windstorm and flood losses. After

ge were commercially insured up to

g ifih named windstorm and flood, losses in
Fifistired up to $200 million, and losses exceeding those
amounts were retained by the § ; i gecoverage is provided for workers” compensation,

thelStateitliroue!i the State Risk Management Trust Fund established
. Payments on tort claims are limited to $200,000 per person and

patticipation in th '
organization plan und gact with the State. The State’s risk financing activities associated with State group
health insurance, such as fisk of loss related to medical and prescription drug claims, are administered through the
State Employees Group Health Insurance Trust Fund. Itis the practice of the State not to purchase commercial
coverage for the risk of loss covered by this Fund. Additional information on the State’s group health insurance
plan, including the actuarial report, is available from the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of

State Group Insurance,

University Self-Insurance Program

The University of Central Florida, College of Medicine Self-Insurance Program (Program) was established
pursuant to Section 1004.24, Florida Statutes, on September 25, 2008, The Program’s purpose is to provide
comprehensive general liability and professional liability (malpractice) coverage for the University of Central

37
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Florida Board of Trustees and students for claims and actions arising from the clinical activities of the College of
Medicine, College of Nursing, UCF Health Services, College of Health and Public Affairs, and the Central Florida
Clinical Practice Orpanization, Inc,, faculty, staff, and resident physicians. The Program provides legislative
claims bill protection.

Prior to October 1, 2011, the Program provided the Board and the Trustees with protection of $100,000 per
claim and $200,000 for all claims arising from a single occurrence; $100,000 per elaim and $200,000 for all claims

arising from the same occurrence for the acts and omissions of students of the colléges protected by the Program

engaged in assigned activities at affiliated hospitals or other healthcare affiligfes, and this student professional

enge if higher limits of liability are

required by an affiliated hospital of healthcare affiliate; $250,000 per iy, the event that the personal
immunity to tort claims as described in Section 768.28(%), Florid le as to an employee or
agent of Trustees while such employee or agent functions withid or her Emp'nj.’lnt‘rll

Service. In response to the Florida Legislature increasi i the limigslof ||:lbl|1i} contained in Section T68.28,
Florida Statutes, effective October 1, 2011, the limits of Hoh for sovereipn immune entities rose o
$200,000 per claim and $300,000 for all claims acisi gurrence. By action of the UCF College of
claim and $300,000 from all claims arising fromig (w1 Y ; the $1,000,000 increased limit was not

affected by this action. Under this claims-incutte

’that have been Lllt;l.tr:cd but not reported. Changes in the
Ifinsumnce Program during the 2012-13 and 2013-14 fiscal years are

laims Liabilities  Current Claims Claims

Beginning of Year and Changesin Liabilities End
Estimates of Year

] 94395 5 (51,082) § 43,303

43,303 (5,750) 37,553

LITIGATION

The University is involved in several pending and threatened legal actions. The range of potential loss from all
such claims and actions as estimated by the University’s legal counsel and management should not materially

affect the University’s financial position,
FUNCTIONAL DISTRIBUTION OF OPERATING EXPENSES

The functional classification of an operating expense (instruction, research, etc.) is assigned to a department based

on the nature of the activity, which represents the material portion of the activity attributable to the department.

38



Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting - Items

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
ACOMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JuNE 30, 2014

For example, activities of academic departments for which the primary departmental function is instruction may

include some activities other than direct instruction such as research and public service. However, when the

primary mission of the department consists of instructional program elements, all expenses of the department are

reported under the instruction classification. The operating expenses on the statement of revenues, expenses, and

changes in net position are presented by natural classifications.
The following are those same expenses presented in functional classifications as recommended by NACUBO:

Functional Classification

Instruction
Research

Public Services
Academic Support
Student Services
Institutional Support
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowshi 84,331,278
Depreciation 60,849,674
Auxiliary Enterprises 4,026,982
Loan Operations 374,341

8,844,188
93,921,401
39,376,998

$ 821,707,151

A segment is defined as an identiffalilectivity (or grouping of activities) that has one or more bonds or other
debit instruments glits| avith AggRenue stream pledged in support of that debt. In addition, the activitys

49
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Condensed Statement of Net Position

Bookslore Housing Parking Health Service
Capital Capital Capital Capital
Improvement  Improvement Improvement Improvement
Debt Debt Debt Debt

Assets
Current Assetls $ 3724135 § 13080526 S5 11716996 § 4407419
Capital Assets, Net 3,185,682 104,281,447 : 8,421,704
Other Noncurrent Assels 588,017 12,157 869 7,497,740
Total Assets 7,497 834 129,499,8424 = 81,613,163 20,326,863
Liabilities y ¢
Current Liabilities 250,470 807,906
Moncurrent Liabilities 542,429 5,023,442
Total Liabilities 5,831,438
Met Position
Met Investment in Capilal Assels 21,148,986 3,633,460
Reslricted - Expendable 8,557,189 7,486,876
Unrestricted 10,875,192 3,375,089

Total Net Position $ 40,581,367 § 14495425

Parking Health Service
Capital Capital
Improvement Imrpovement Improvement
Debt Debt Debt

1675257 $ 28701629 § 18710830 $ 18655569
(199,303) (4,658,410) (2,200,507) (422,095)
(547,902) {17,450,492) (11,317.179) (14,150,274)

$

928,052 6,592,727 5,184,144 4,083,200

Monoperating Rwena 165,407 1,069,539 1,085,125 438476

Interest Expense (53,882) (3,315,725) (1,512,332) {245,391)

Other Nonoperating Expense (21,546) (1,149,241) (567 ,197) (75,535)

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) £9,979 (:3,395,427) {954,404) 117,550
Income Before Other Revenues,

Expenses, Gains, or Losses 1,018,031 3,197,300 4,189,740 4,200,750
Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains, or Losses (253,068) (1,801,841) (881.724) (1,700,959)
Increase in Met Position 764,963 1,395,459 3,308,016 2,499 791
Net Position, Beginning of Year 5,939,972 15,434,769 37,273,351 11,995,634
MNet Position, End of Year % 6704935 $ 16830228 § 40581367 § 14495425
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Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

MWet Cash Provided (Used) by:
Operating Activities
Noncapilal Financing Activities
Capital and Related Financing Aclivilies
Investing Activities
Net Decrease in Cash
and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Bookstore Housing Parking Health Service
Capital Capital Capital Capital
Improvement Improvement Imrprovement Improvement
Debt Dabt Debt Debt
$ 1077433 § 12932422 § 7575525 § 4,591,793

(303,537) {1,626,873) b (B42,388) (1.671.426)
(288,882) {22,115, {13,160,238) (1,030,867)
{501,369) 6,142,311 (1,892,976)
{26,365) (3,478)
365,626 G912 892
$ 339,261 g 909,416
41
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A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2014

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In October 2014, the Corporation issued a $59,930,000 Refunding Certificate of Participation, Series 20148 to a bank.
The certificate will mature on October 1, 2035, and bears interest at a fixed rate of 3.8 percent per annum. Proceeds
of $58,770,584 from the Refunding Certificate plus an additional $1,577,608 from the Series 2005A account were used
to purchase $60,348,192 of U.S. Treasury State and Local Government Series Securiti
in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service p

. These securities were placed

ts on the outstanding 20054
tax-exempt certificates of participation, which defeased the certificates. The
debt on October 1, 2015,

ration expects to extinguish the

46
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
OTHER REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS -
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN

Actuarial UAAL as a

Actuarial  Accrued Unfunded Percentage

Actuarial Value of  Liability (AAL) AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assetls (1) {UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) c) [(b-a)fc]

7/1/2008 B - § 83255000 § 83,256,000 0% $§ 255,712,129 32.6%

7172011 - 118673,000 118,673,000 0% 280,490,639 42.3%

7172013 - 141,984,000 141,884,000 0% 305, 46.5%
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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
OTHER REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1. SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN

GASB Statement No. 45 (GASB Codification P50.124(b)) requites disclosure in the notes to required the July 1,
2013, unfunded actuarial liability of $141,984,000 was significantly higher than the July 1, 2011, liability of
$118,673,000 as a result of changes in the methodology used by the actary to calculate this liability. The most
significant modifications were due to changes in the long-term trend model, an increase in the coverage clection
assumption, and the passage of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act.
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ITEM: INFO-2

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT:  UCF Investments Quarterly Report Ended September 30, 2014

DATE: December 3, 2014

For information only.
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ITEM: INFO-3

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT:  UCF Key Financial Ratios

DATE: December 3, 2014

IFor information only.
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Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting - Items

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

University Operating Budget Report Ended September 30, 2014

December 3, 2014

ITEM:

INFO-4

For information only.
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ITEM: INFO-4

University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

September 30, 2014

Year-to-Date Activity and Variances

The attached reports include revenues and expenditures for the three months ended September
30, 2014, compared to the operating budget. Student credit hours are slightly lower than the
enrollment plan by 0.7 percent and are slightly higher than the prior year by 0.5 percent.
Revenue and expenditures as a percentage of budget are slightly lower than prior year. Overall,
revenues and expenditures as a percent of the operating budget are 34 percent and 26 percent,
respectively. Specific activities and variances in certain budget categories are described below.

Educational & General

E&G revenues increased $9.7 million. State appropriations increased $8.5 million which is
primarily due to new performance-based funding and adjustments for compensation and benefits.

E&G expenditures increased by $0.7 million. Salaries and benefits decreased $8.6 million. The
first quarter of 2013 included one additional pay period totaling $12.9 million, partially offset by
current year compensation and benefit increases. The decrease in compensation is offset by a
$9.4 million increase in other expenses including $1.3 million in software costs, $4.3 million in
financial aid and medical research expenditures that occurred earlier in the year, and a $3 million
credit in July 2013 associated with a lower than expected Conference USA payment.

Medical School

Medical school revenues increased by $1.2 million primarily due to increased state
appropriations and student fees.

Total medical school expenditures are consistent with prior year.

Auxiliary Enterprises

Auxiliary revenues increased by $3.7 million. Transportation and health fee revenues increased
by $2 million, and Computer Services and Technology revenues increased by $1.2 million for
projects completed from technology fee funding.

Expenditures increased by $5.2 million. Salaries and benefits increased $1 million which reflects
the absence of an additional pay period recorded in first quarter 2013 offset by subsequent
employment cost increases and new positions. Capital asset purchases increased $0.4 million.
There was also an increase in asset purchases of $1.8 million below capitalization thresholds.
Facilities Operations expenses increased $0.8 million which includes annual maintenance costs
for the Combined Heat and Power Plant and increased natural gas purchases. Debt service
principal payments for Housing bonds increased $1 million.
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ITEM: INFO-4

University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

September 30, 2014

Sponsored Research

Sponsored research revenues decreased $3.7 million. As discussed in prior quarterly reports,
revenues are now recorded on an accrual basis throughout the year. First quarter 2013 revenues
were recorded on a cash basis. During that quarter, we received approximately $3.6 million in
cash receipts for a sponsored research project for the Florida Solar Energy Center which ended in
2013.

Overall expenditures decreased $1.1 million. Salaries and benefits decreased $3.8 million
primarily due to the additional pay period in prior year. The salaries and benefits decrease is
partially offset by a $1.6 million increase for grant related subcontractor expenses and a $0.5
million increase in capital purchases.

Student Financial Aid

Revenues increased $6.9 million. Federal and private funding increased while state funding
decreased. Increases in federal funding were for Stafford Loans of $4.4 million, Pell Grants of
$2.2 million, and Plus Loans of $1 million. Private funding for loans and scholarships increased
$1.2 million. State funding for Bright Future Scholarships decreased $5.5 million, offsetting $0.8
million increases for the Florida Student Assistance Grant and National Merit scholarships.
Timing of transfers of institutional funding for National Merit scholarships explain $2 million of
the remaining increase.

Expenditures increased $6.9 million. Need-based and non-need-based student awards increased
by $4.6 million and $2.8 million, respectively.

Student Activities

Revenues increased $0.9 million primarily related to activity and service fees. Expenses
decreased $0.4 million primarily due to the additional pay period in the prior year.

Concessions

Concessions revenue increased due to the timing of commissions and sponsorship revenue
receipts from Coca-Cola.
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University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

September 30, 2014

Technology Fee

Technology fee revenues were consistent with the prior year.

Technology fee expense variances are due to timing differences in the progress of the various
projects. Approximately 77 percent of 2013-14 and 98 percent of 2012-13 and prior years’
awarded funds have been spent or transferred to Computer Services and Telecommunications for
projects completed or in progress.
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University of Central Florida

Operating Budget Report

as of September 30, 2014 (25% of year)

. Expenditure % of Budget Revenue as Revenue less  Fund Balance

Revenue Expenditures Budget Spent % of Budget Expenditures (as of July 1)
209,441,960 $ 119,550,215 $ 673,355,376 17.8% 31.1% $ 89,891,745 $ 153,440,388
10,477,669 6,602,345 57,083,903 11.6% 18.4% 3,875,324 20,535,923
61,142,485 45,076,709 206,596,893 21.8% 29.6% 16,065,777 168,016,144
35,740,791 35,227,801 152,584,000 23.1% 23.4% 512,990 34,148,458
215,457,423 201,635,505 503,923,681 40.0% 42.8% 13,821,917 28,901,462
8,494,652 3,961,088 20,000,000 19.8% 42.5% 4,533,565 8,312,809
328,539 74,577 460,000 16.2% 71.4% 253,962 1,103,762
3,852,642 1,617,735 9,100,000 17.8% 42.3% 2,234,907 4,518,932
544,936,162 $ 413,745,975 $ 1,623,103,853 25.5% 33.6% $ 131,190,186 $ 418,977,877
. Expenditure % of Budget Revenue as Revenue less  Fund Balance

Revenue Expenditures Budget Spent % of Budget Expenditures (as of July 1)
199,770,959 $ 118,835,543 $597,365,895 19.9% 33.4% $ 80,935,416 $ 121,024,562
9,230,482 6,539,204 47,906,360 13.6% 19.3% 2,691,278 14,496,365
57,477,233 39,835,995 188,545,104 21.1% 30.5% 17,641,238 159,498,886
39,452,008 36,350,893 150,912,000 24.1% 26.1% 3,101,115 23,797,770
208,531,112 194,699,811 521,544,307 37.3% 40.0% 13,831,301 28,560,028
7,595,158 4,346,356 21,945,080 19.8% 34.6% 3,248,802 8,954,497
15,929 65,799 420,000 15.7% 3.8% (49,870) 884,687
3,819,959 2,801,866 9,945,000 28.2% 38.4% 1,018,093 4,711,636
525,892,840 $ 403,475,467 $ 1,538,583,746 26.2% 34.2% $ 122,417,373 $ 361,928,431
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as of September 30, 2014 (25% of year)

Expenditures - Amount

Expenditures - Percent of Total

Salaries and Capital Salaries and Capital Debt
Benefits Expenses Purchases Debt Service Total Benefits Expenses Purchases  Service Total

$ 61,462,578 57,537,475 $ 550,162 $ - $ 119,550,215 51.4% 48.1% 0.5% - 100.0%
4,524,245 2,072,147 5,953 - 6,602,345 68.5% 31.4% 0.1% - 100.0%
11,906,572 26,040,908 578,222 6,551,006 45,076,709 26.4% 57.8% 1.3% 145%  100.0%
14,266,159 19,116,498 1,845,145 - 35,227,801 40.5% 54.3% 5.2% - 100.0%
641,025 200,994,481 - - 201,635,505 0.3% 99.7% - - 100.0%
1,987,478 1,973,610 - - 3,961,088 50.2% 49.8% - - 100.0%
979 73,598 - - 74,577 1.3% 98.7% - - 100.0%
440 1,114,465 502,830 - 1,617,735 0.0% 68.9% 31.1% - 100.0%
$ 94,789,475 308,923,182 $ 3,482,312 $ 6,551,006 $ 413,745,975 22.9% 74.7% 0.8% 1.6% 100.0%

Expenditures - Amount Expenditures - Percent of Total

Salaries and Capital Salaries and Capital Debt

Benefits Expenses Purchases Debt Service Total Benefits Expenses Purchases  Service Total

$ 70,139,093 47,464,894 $ 1,231,556 $ - $ 118,835,543 59.0% 39.9% 1.0% - 100.0%
4,812,985 1,406,950 319,269 - 6,539,204 73.6% 21.5% 4.9% - 100.0%
10,873,448 23,148,282 158,573 5,655,692 39,835,995 27.3% 58.1% 0.4% 14.2%  100.0%
18,123,747 16,869,741 1,357,405 - 36,350,893 49.9% 46.4% 3.7% - 100.0%
1,029,998 193,669,813 - - 194,699,811 0.5% 99.5% - - 100.0%
2,357,013 1,971,993 17,350 - 4,346,356 54.2% 45.4% 0.4% - 100.0%
789 65,010 - - 65,799 1.2% 98.8% - - 100.0%
17,973 2,433,441 350,452 - 2,801,866 0.6% 86.9% 12.5% - 100.0%
$107,355,046 287,030,124 $ 3,434,605 $ 5655692 $ 403,475,467 26.6% 71.1% 0.9% 1.4%  100.0%
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University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Report

as of September 30, 2014 (25% of year)
Statistical Information

Student Credit Hours*

2014-15 2013-14

Actual Compared to UCF Plan Actual Plan Difference % Variance Actual Plan Difference % Variance
Summer 225,671 238,120 (12,449) -5.2% 228,164 228,060 104 0.0%
Fall® 651,053 644,740 6,313 1.0% 644,246 643,743 503 0.1%
Spring - - - - - -

876,724 882,860 (6,136) -0.7% 872,410 871,803 607 0.1%
Current Year Compared to Prior Year 2014-15 2013-14 Difference % Variance 2013-14 2012-13 Difference % Variance
Summer’ 225,671 228,164 (2,493) -1.1% 228,164 235,805 (7,641) -3.2%
Fall 651,053 644,246 6,808 1.1% 644,246 649,923 (5,678) -0.9%
Spring - - - - - -

876,724 872,410 4,315 0.5% 872,410 885,728 (13,319) -1.5%

Additional Statistical Information
2014-15 2013-14 Difference % Variance

Student headcount - Fall 2014 and 2013 61,197 59,770 1,427 2.4%
Percent in-state students - Fall 2014° and 2013 93.6% 94.7% -1.1%

Foundation endowment - June 30, 2014, and 2013 $152,717,147 $133,827,336 $ 18,889,811 14.1%

Foundation assets - June 30, 2014, and 2013 $287,546,289 $263,770,330 $ 23,775,959 9.0%
On-campus housing, including Greek housing 6,896
Rosen Campus housing 380
Affiliated housing 3,723
Managed housing 594
Gross square footage - Orlando Campus 7,862,933
Acreage - Orlando Campus 1,415

! Medical students are not included in student credit hours.
2 Fall 2014 is preliminary data.
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University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

Explanation of Terms

Budgets

Educational & General. The Educational & General budget includes expenditures for
instructional activities and related administrative support. This budget is funded by general
revenue, Educational Enhancement funds, and student fees. E&G student fees include tuition
and out-of-state fees.

Auxiliary Enterprises. Auxiliary enterprises include those activities that are not instructional in
nature but support the operation of the university. The primary auxiliary areas include Housing,
Student Health Services, Parking Services, Computer Store, Telecommunications, Continuing
Education, Dining Services, and the Bookstore. The auxiliaries must generate adequate revenue
to cover expenditures and allow for future renovations and building or equipment replacement, if
applicable. Several of the auxiliaries are partially or wholly funded by student fees, including
Student Health Services, Parking Services and Material and Supply Fees.

Sponsored Research. Sponsored research includes research activities that are funded by federal,
state, local, and private funds.

Student Financial Aid. The student financial aid budget largely represents scholarship and loan
funds that are received by the university and subsequently disbursed to students. Large
disbursements of these funds occur at the beginning of the fall and spring semesters. The
expenditures in this budget will, therefore, not coincide with the months remaining in the year.

Student Activities. The student activities budget is funded by the Activity and Service Fee paid
by the students and includes expenditures for student government and student clubs and
organizations. This budget also includes all expenditures for the Student Union and the
Recreation and Wellness Center. Expenditures for these entities are funded by the Activity and
Service Fee and by revenue generated through functions in the facilities.

Concessions. The concessions budget is funded from vending machine revenue. These funds are
used for events and other expenditures that support the university.

Technology Fee. The technology fee was established in January 2009 as allowed by Florida
Statute 1009.24. The university began charging 5 percent of the tuition per credit hour beginning
in the fall term of the 2009-10 academic years. A committee and guidelines for the allocation
and use of the technology resources were established. The revenue from this fee will be used to
enhance instructional technology resources for students and faculty.
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University of Central Florida
Operating Budget Status

Explanation of Terms

Expenditure Categories

Salaries and Benefits. Salaries and benefits include salary payments, along with employer
benefit costs, including FICA, health insurance, life insurance, disability insurance, and pre-tax
benefits. Benefits are approximately 30 percent of salaries for permanent employees.

Expenses. Expenses include office supplies, repairs, maintenance costs, contract services, and all
other items not included as salaries, capital purchases, or debt service.

Capital Purchases. Capital purchases include personal property with a value of $5,000 or more
and library resources with a value of $250 or more, and an expected life of one year or more.

Debt Service. Debt service includes principal and interest payments on bonds and other loans
within the university.
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ITEM: INFO-5

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT:  Direct Support Organizations’ 2014-15 First-Quarter Financial Reports

DATE: December 3, 2014

For information only.
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University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: UCF Housing Update

DATE: December 3, 2014

For information only.
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